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"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any 

on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain 
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MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
Cc:  Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator 
 
From:  Andrew Fangman, City Planner 
 
Date:  April 30, 2012 
 
Re:  Obstruction Removal (Tree Removal) - Muscatine Municipal Airport 
 
 
INTRODUCTION:  The City of Muscatine was notified by the Federal Aviation Administration 
(FAA) that funding would be made available to remove trees that may have grown tall enough to 
become obstructions.   
 
BACKGROUND:  In 2005, when the building restriction line was moved out as a result of the 
new Instrument Landing System (ILS), the City purchased a 26 acre strip of land between 
Runway 24 and Highway 61 from the Iowa Department of Transportation. Many trees existed on 
this land prior to the City purchasing it.  Now it appears that some of these trees may have 
grown tall enough to become obstructions to Part 77 imaginary surfaces or could become 
obstructions in the future; therefore, they need to be removed for safety reasons.  It is the intent 
of this project to remove all of the trees within this 26 acre area and convert the area to an 
agricultural use, so that the area can be easily maintained free of trees  Total funds awarded, 
inclusive of engineering, for the project include $81,000 including the local match. 
 
RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:  It is recommended that City Council approve the attached 
resolution approving the plans, specifications, form of contract, engineers estimate and 
establishing a bid opening date for the project identified as “Obstruction Removal (Tree 
Removal)” at the Muscatine Municipal Airport.  
 
BACKUP INFORMATION: 
 

1. Resolution 
2. Notice to Bidders 
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